
 

  
 

Memorandum 
 

 

Date: 11/26/2025 

To: City Commission  

From: Fire Department  

Subject: Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus  

 

Overview 
The City of Buchanan Fire Department solicited bids for the purchase of new Self-
Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) equipment to meet current NFPA and NIOSH 
safety standards. One complete bid response was received from MacQueen 
Equipment. 
 
Bid Summary 
According to the submitted proposal (MacQueen Equipment, dated November 20, 
2025), the quote includes the following items: 
(5) MSA G1 SCBA 45 units – $8,000 each 
(10) 45-minute 4500 psi Carbon Fiber Cylinders – $1,500 each 
(20) Medium Facepieces with Neckstrap – $500 each 
(1) SCBA Charging Station (6-bank) – $960 
(2) Lithium Battery Packs – $500 each 
The bid lists a delivery timeline of 20–60 days and confirms that all equipment meets 
NFPA 2025 edition of NFPA-1970 and NIOSH 42 CFR requirements. 
Total Bid Price 
The total quoted amount is: $59,460.00 (5 sets) 
(as shown on page 3 of the proposal)  
 
Recommendation 
The Fire Department has reviewed the bid and confirmed that the proposed equipment 
meets all required specifications, replaces aging units currently in service, and complies 
with updated safety standards. MacQueen Equipment is a recognized regional vendor 
with reliable support and service history. 
I recommend that the City Commission approve the bid from MacQueen Equipment in 
the amount of $59,460.00 for the purchase of SCBA units and related components. 
Approval will allow the Fire Department to proceed with procurement and ensure critical 
safety equipment is updated without delay.  
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